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6th May 2021 

 

Our Ref: - PBDON-1  

 

To Whom It May Concern 

 

RE: P B Donoghue (Construction) Ltd P B Donoghue (Haulage & Plant Hire) Ltd, P B Donoghue 

(Waste Management) Ltd, Kerville Properties Ltd, & P B Donoghue Construction (Watford) Ltd 

 

Business Description: Waste Management, Skip Hire and Waste Transfer Station, Haulage and 

Plant Hire, Property Owners and Occupiers  

 

We are pleased to confirm that the above client current holds the following insurance policies in 

effect with ourselves as detailed: 

 

Legal Liability  

 Public/Products Liability £25,000,000 Each and every claim 

 Employers Liability  £25,000,000 

 Excess    £2,500 Third Party Property Damage including Bodily injury 

 Insurer    QBE Insurance & Chubb Insurance    

     (Chubb provide the Excess of Loss Public Liability Cover)  
 Policy Number   Y139903QBE0121A & UKCASO25122121 

Effective Date   27/04/2021 for 12 Months 

 

Hired In Plant  

Hired In Plant   £500,000 Limit of Indemnity    

Excess    £2,500 each and every claim 

 Insurer    Ensurance UK Limited via Miles Smith Ltd  

 Policy Number   L181000042A 

 Effective Date   10/05/2021 for 12 Months 

 

We trust that the above is in order.  

 

If you require any further information regarding the above client’s policies please do not hesitate 

to contact us.  

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

 

 

James Daly ACII 

Chartered Insurance Broker 

Director 

T/ 03452163018  


